### MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION Regular Meeting October 12, 2021

### 1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:

Kassi Parsons, Youth Commission Chair, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Present: Trinity Mosby, Prayer Noyogiere, Kassi Parsons, Alyson Yee, Aeyla Buño, Haylie Runner, Garrett Winuk, John Nguyen

Absent: Neyha Thandi, Amrit Atwal (30+ mins late)

Late: None

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Kassi Parsons led the Pledge of Allegiance

### 3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

**<u>4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>**: Approval of September 2021 minutes moved to next meeting.

### 5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:

5.1 Receive information from the City's Strategic Planning & Innovation team and consultant regarding the Elk Grove Library Project.

The Youth Commission heard from Christopher Jordan, Director of Strategic Planning & Innovation with the background of the Elk Grove Library relocation project. Group 4 consultants presented ideas of the new library project, hosted a board activity to receive feedback from Commissioners.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

5.2 Receive information from Youth Commission Yee regarding anti-tobacco awareness project.

Commissioner Alyson Yee shared a comic book project showcasing anti-tobacco movement with the other Commissioners.

### PUBLIC COMMENT: None

## 5.3 Receive information from the Youth Commission Food and/or Toy Drive Subcommittee and discuss action.

Commissioner Noyogiere updated the Commission on the Subcommittee's thoughts on doing two events (one food drive and one toy drive) to provide to local Elk Grove families. The Commission discussed the ideas and the Subcommittee will meet to further plans and bring back to the Commission at the next meeting.

## PUBLIC COMMENT: None

# 5.4 Receive information from the Youth Commission Scholarship Subcommittee and discuss action.

Commissioner Noyogiere shared the Scholarship Subcommittee's tentative timeline for the promotion and selection of the scholarship applications in addition to the application criteria. The Subcommittee will meet again and return with updates at the next meeting.

## PUBLIC COMMENT: None

5.5 Receive information from the Youth Commission Interactive Subcommittee and discuss action.

The Subcommittee has no updates, will be meeting this week, and will report back at the next meeting.

## PUBLIC COMMENT: None

## 5.6 Receive information from the Youth Commission Family Fun Day Subcommittee and discuss action.

The Subcommittee has no updates, will be meeting this month, and will report back at the next meeting.

## PUBLIC COMMENT: None

5.7 Discuss any project ideas and plan for the upcoming year The Commission decided to move this to the next meeting once the Subcommittees have time to meet and decide on a plan for the upcoming year.

## PUBLIC COMMENT: None

## 6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

### 6.1 Update on Commission Budget

As requested by the Commission, an overview of the Commission budget was shared by Advisors Monti and Agrusa.

#### 6.2 Update on Zoom vs. in person meetings

Advisors Monti and Agrusa shared that the Committees and Commissions are following Council's direction and at this point we are still holding virtual meetings.

Advisor Agrusa shared about the Illumination Event and request for the Youth Commission to work the kids crafts room. Commissioners were interested in attending.

### 7. ADJOURNMENT:

The October 12, 2021 Youth Commission Special Meeting was adjourned at 7:49 p.m.

Carperenonti

Carrie Monti Youth Commission Advisor